

Jose Peven Jumilla Ariola

Registered Nurse

Buena Park, CA 90621

pevenariola@hotmail.com

+1 559 430 4179

Hello, my name is Jose Ariola, and I am a registered nurse living in the Orange County/Los Angeles area. I used to live in Fresno for 25 years of my life until I moved to Southern California to become a nurse. I find that the most important the person in medical care is the patient.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Lakewood Regional Medical Center - Lakewood, CA

September 2021 to Present

- Oncology Certified
- ACLS certified
- Worked on Medical-Surgical/Oncology and Telemetry Floor
- Resource Nurse

Lead COVID-19 RN Vaccinator

AltaMed - Anaheim, CA

September 2021 to Present

- Administer COVID-19 and other vaccines
- Test patients for COVID
- Maintain and organize vaccination supplies
- Performed direct clinical nursing administrative duties and organize staff

Nursing Student Clinical Rotation

West Coast University - La Palma, CA

March 2019 to June 2021

- Skilled Nursing Facility - Norwalk
- Placenta Linda Hospital
- West Anaheim Regional Center

Patient Care Assistant/Unit Clerk

Community Medical Regional Center - Fresno, CA

March 2015 to March 2018

Ensure patient safety and hygiene was met by using the nursing teamwork model for quick and effective service for our patients

- Utilization of preventative care to reduce readmissions and costs to the hospital
- Experienced with EMR system EPIC, and the Microsoft Productivity Office suite
- Exemplified excellence customer service by, answering call lights and ensure ventilator alarms were being attended for patient safety

Cardiac Technician

Community Medical Regional Center - Fresno, CA
March 2015 to March 2018

Oversaw 40+ patients EKG's, oxygen saturation, and other vitals in real-time

- Help orientate brand new RN's on how to effectively and accurately diagnose cardiac rhythms and what interventions are used

Monitor Technician

Saint Agnes Medical Center - Fresno, CA
May 2011 to August 2014

Understand the side effects of cardiac medication and discussed EKG changes with nurses and doctors

- Maintained, serviced, and cleaned cardiac equipment for use by the nurse

Education

Bachelor's in Nursing in Nursing

West Coast University - Anaheim, CA
April 2014 to June 2021

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: June 2033

State: CA

Skills

- EMR Systems
- Epic
- Nursing
- Medical Terminology
- Medical Records
- Patient Care
- Critical Care Experience
- Hospital Experience
- ICU Experience
- Experience Administering Injections
- Vital Signs
- Medication Administration
- Basic IV
- Acute care
- Ventilator

- Spanish
- Bilingual
- Cerner
- Employee orientation
- Care plans
- Medical coding
- Patient monitoring
- Triage
- Pain management
- Nurse management
- Management
- Managed Care

Languages

- Korean - Beginner
- Tagalog - Beginner
- English - Expert
- Spanis - Beginner

Awards

Summa Cum Laude

June 2021

Latin Honors GPA of 3.86 Nursing School

Peer Assited Learning for Students

June 2021

Peer instructor for other nursing students during nursing school

Certifications and Licenses

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)

January 2021 to January 2023

AHA Certification

BLS Certification

Oncology Certified Nurse

September 2021 to September 2022

ONS Certification

NIHSS

January 2021 to January 2022

Stroke Scale Certification

EKG Certification

January 2010 to Present

CPR Certification

Assessments

Problem Solving — Highly Proficient

January 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to analyze relevant information when solving problems.

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

First Aid Skills — Highly Proficient

January 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to identify treatments for common medical emergencies.

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Attention to Detail Skills — Highly Proficient

January 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to use diligence when drafting and editing documents.

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Electronic Medical Records Knowledge — Highly Proficient

August 2019

Knowledge of EMR data, associated privacy regulations, and best practices for EMR use.

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Medical Terminology — Highly Proficient

January 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to understand and appropriately use medical terminology.

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Verbal Communication — Proficient

January 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to effectively convey information when speaking.

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Written Spanish for English Speakers — Familiar

January 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to respond to basic requests written in Spanish.

Full results: [Familiar](#)

Nursing Skills: Clinical Judgment — Expert

January 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to assess a patient's condition and implement the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: [Expert](#)

Electronic Medical Records Knowledge — Proficient

January 2019

Measures a candidate's knowledge of EMR data and associated privacy regulations, as well as best practices for EMR use.

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Clinical judgment — Expert

July 2021

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention

Full results: [Expert](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.